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Johnson, Roy

To: Danny_Holcomb@oxy.com
Subject: RE: NSLs

I will be doing this tomorrow but the only problem | see is the way it has been handled. We WILL have a discussion on
this before the next round.

ROY

From: Danny_Holcomb@oxy.com [mailto:Danny_Holcomb@aoxy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2004 3:11 PM

To: REJOHNSON@state.nm.us

Subject: NSLs

Roy,
Just wanted to touch base on the NSLs...... have you guys decided to shoot us yet? Are you leaning one
way or another on these?

bTW, I've been communicating with Mr. Gallegos. I'm hopeful that he will agree with us and rescind his
objection. If he does, we'll refile that well at a later date.
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